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3 . a roe 1..7k §&, Martin and Ch: 

Box 766 _. 
Hominy, Oklahoma - 

OE ee aaa 

January 2, 1964. aby “ge 
4    

J. Edgar Hoover, Director _ 
federal Bureau of Investigation 
United States Vbeprztm:nt of Justice 

    

Derr Mr. Hoovers 

Thank you for your kind letter of vecember llth. 

Since, 2s you sey, you did NOT snow a photograpn of the 
"individual meniioned" to Mre. Oswald BEFORE her son's 
murder, miy I ask whether your agents in Dallas showea . 
any photograpn at sll to Sirs. Oswald PRIOR to her son's .~.+- 

Scottie pees 

   
Thank you. 

4 Sincerely, -Y . a? - a | 
(Mrs. ) ShirieyHartin Recess Lend oS 
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